MAYOR’S OFFICE FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

CITY OF CHICAGO
MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable Carrie M. Austin

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations
From: Karen Tamley

Commissioner, Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities
CC: Samantha Fields

Mayor’s Office of Legislative Counsel and Government Affairs
Date: October 7, 2015
Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing

Ref ID: 48-01 Ages of People Served

The attached information is in response to questions posed at our department’s hearing on

Monday, October 5, 2015 to discuss the proposed 2016 budget.

Alderman Hairston asked for the age groupings of people served through programming.

Service Provided Units of Service by Age
Ages Ages Ages Ages Ages Ages Ages 65 and Age
5-11 12-14 | 15-17 | 18-20 | 21-24 | 25-44 | 45-64 over Unknown | Total
Amplified Phone - - - - - - 8 - 100
Substance Abuse and Prevention
Program Presentations 19 80 70 36 6 15 13 59 328
Substance Abuse and Prevention
Program Exhibits 6 1 1 0 4 43 37 73 180
Service Provided Units of Service by Age Service Units of Service by
0-18 19-29 30-45 46-59 60 and Total Provided Age
years years years years over 16-25 26-65
Assistive Technology 0 2 12 78 7 99 years years
Case Management 1 3 7 52 4 67 Benefits
Home Delivered 0 2 11 78 0 91 Analyses 6 278
Meals Job Placement 49
P/A Homemaker 0 9 32 116 9 166
HomeMod 3 3 4 22 0 32
Info and Referral 3 71 86 512 106 778
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